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The free product report should be submitted with the Site Assessment Report which I anticipate will be submitted by the
end of the 3'd quarter of 2015. If the Site Assessment Report takes longer to complete, I may request that the free
product report be submitted separately. Our main concern is that we are notified as soon as possible if there is a
significant change in the amount of free product observed, the amount recovered, or product is observed in additional
monitoring wells that could warrant a change in the monitoring plan. Once the site has been fully assessed we will set
more formal deadlines for the reporting.

Let me know if there are any other questions, comments, or concerns.

Thanks,
Tami

TAMI QUAM Contaminated Sites Section
Iowa Department of Natural Resources
P 515.725.8320 I F 515.725.8202 Itami.guam@dnr.iowa.gov
502 E. 9th Street I Des Moines, IA 50319-0034
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Leading Iowans in Caring for Our Natural Resources.

PLEASENOTE: As of November 24, 2014, my phone number and fax number have changed.

From: Mike Dimino [mailto:mdimino@senecaco.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 2:30 PM
To: Quam, Tami [DNR]
Subject: Campbell Oil

Good afternoon Tami
Blaine Kussatz is no longer with Seneca Companies and the project has been reassigned to me, so I wanted to informally
introduce myself as the new project manager.

I am all caught up on this site and have received your most recent correspondence in regards to preparing a site
assessment work plan by March 31. We will continue to do the monthly free product checks and recovery, however I
am not clear on the frequency in which these reports must be submitted to DNR. My CGP in Des Moines will continue
to prepare the reports, I just want to make sure we submit them on time.

Please advise at your convenience. Thank you and I look forward to working with you.

Best,
Mike

Michael C. Dimino
Branch Operations Manager
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Environmental Services

Seneca Companies Inc.
200 South Raritan Street
Denver, CO 80223

mdimino@senecaco.com
Office: 303-744-2125 Ext. 7111
Mobile: 303-210-0364
Fax: 303-744-2002
www.senecaco.com

~seneca
~ COlnPsnles

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.
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